

### Minor Program Adjustment Template

<b>Faculty:</b> Social Science & Humanities	<b>Date:</b> 25 August 2017
<b>Program:</b> Bachelor of Arts Bridge programs	
<b>Undergraduate:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<b>Graduate:</b> <input type="checkbox"/>

***Motion: That CPRC approve the change of the existing BA Bridge programs in Criminology and Justice, Forensic Psychology, Legal studies, Communication and Digital Media Studies, and Political Science to 2+2 Advanced Entry programs.***

#### Proposal Brief

*Summary of the proposed change*

FSSH proposes changing existing Bridge programs in the Faculty to 2+2 Advanced Entry pathways. Affected programs are: Criminology, Forensic Psychology, Legal Studies, Communication & Digital Media Studies, and Political Science.

*Description of the ways in which the proposed change will enhance the academic opportunities*

The proposed change will improve the accessibility of the programs by allowing eligible students to complete the programs in two years rather than 2.5 years. With current resources, few of the Bridge programs could ever be completed in 2.5 years because most required courses were not able to be offered in the summer (bridging) term. As a result, it often took at least 3 years for most students to complete the program. The change is possible by moving the required “bridge” courses into the regular term and removing a few elective courses.

*Process of consultation with other units if the change(s) involves students, staff and faculty from other programs of courses*

All affected FSSH faculty members and staff have been consulted in program meetings and at Faculty Council.

*Transition Plan*

Students will be able to enrol in the new Pathways programs starting in September 2018. Those students currently enrolled will not be affected by the changes.

*Analysis of the financial and enrolment implications*

There are no financial implications as few bridge courses have been offered normally during the summer (bridge) term. No new courses have been added. It is hoped that the change will increase the enrolment of eligible students who have completed an approved College diploma program.

*Proposed Implementation Date*

May 2018; there will be no bridge offering in the Spring/Summer 2018 academic term.

Calendar Copy and Program Maps (highlight revisions to existing curriculum)

*Attachments*

**APPROVAL DATES**

Date of submission	6 Sept. 2017
Curriculum Committee approval	6 Sept. 2017
Faculty Council approval	12 Sept 2017

COMMUNICATION AND DIGITAL MEDIA STUDIES (CDMS)

CURRENT CALENDAR COPY	NEW CALENDAR COPY
<p>Communication and Digital Media Studies – Bridge</p> <p>General information</p> <p>The Communication and Digital Media Studies Bridge program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their college diploma in Print and Broadcast Journalism, Public Relations, Advertising, Broadcast for Contemporary Media, Contemporary Web Design, Digital Photography, Digital Video Production or Interactive Media Design toward a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Communication and Digital Media Studies Bridge will complete four bridge courses that will position them for entrance directly into third year of the Communication and Digital Media Studies degree program at UOIT.</p> <p>Admission requirements</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p> <p>To qualify for the Communication and Digital Media Studies Bridge program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in a communication and digital media studies relevant program.</p>	<p>Communication and Digital Media Studies – <del>Advanced Entry</del>Bridge</p> <p>General information</p> <p>The Communication and Digital Media Studies <del>Bridge</del>Advanced Entry program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their college diploma in Print and Broadcast Journalism, Public Relations, Advertising, Broadcast for Contemporary Media, Contemporary Web Design, Digital Photography, Digital Video Production or Interactive Media Design toward a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Communication and Digital Media Studies <del>Bridge</del>Advanced Entry will <del>complete four bridge courses that will position them for entrance</del>enter directly into third year of the Communication and Digital Media Studies degree program at UOIT <u>and will follow a modified program map that will allow students to complete the program in two years of full-time study.</u></p> <p>Admission requirements</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p> <p>To qualify for the Communication and Digital Media Studies <del>Bridge</del>Advanced Entry program, the minimum entrance requirement is a</p>

<p>Bridge completion requirements</p> <p>The Communication and Digital Media Studies Bridge program consists of the following four course requirements:</p> <p>COMM 1100U – Introduction to Communication Studies          COMM 1420U – Living Digitally          COMM 2110U – Communication Theory: Keyworks          COMM 2210U – Researching Communication and Digital Culture</p> <p>After Bridge completion</p> <p>Students who successfully complete the Communication and Digital Media Studies Bridge program with a 2.7 cumulative GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), are eligible to enter third year of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies.</p> <p>Please refer to Years 3 and 4 in Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies for the relevant program maps and degree requirements.</p>	<p>two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in a communication and digital media studies relevant program.</p> <p><del>Bridge completion requirements</del></p> <p><del>The Communication and Digital Media Studies Bridge program consists of the following four course requirements:</del></p> <p><del>COMM 1100U – Introduction to Communication Studies</del>  <del>COMM 1420U – Living Digitally</del>  <del>COMM 2110U – Communication Theory: Keyworks</del>  <del>COMM 2210U – Researching Communication and Digital Culture</del></p> <p><del>After Bridge completion</del></p> <p><del>Students who successfully complete the Communication and Digital Media Studies Bridge program with a 2.7 cumulative GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), are eligible to enter third year of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies.</del></p> <p><del>Please refer to Years 3 and 4 in Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies for the relevant program maps and degree requirements.</del></p> <p><del>Students accepted into the <a href="#">Pathway Advanced Entry</a> program will complete the following courses.</del></p>
	<p><u>Year 3</u></p> <p><u>COMM 1100U Introduction to Communication Studies</u>  <u>COMM 1420U Living Digitally</u>  <u>COMM 2210U Research in Communication and Digital Culture</u>  <u>COMM 2110 Communication Theory: Keyworks</u>  <u>COMM 3710U Intercultural Communication</u>  <u>COMM 2220 Media in Canada</u>  <u>COMM 3250 Pop Culture</u></p>

	<p><u>COMM 3510 Work in the Information Age</u> <u>COMM 3610 Persuasion</u> <u>FSSH Elective (2000-level or above)</u></p> <p><u>Year 4</u> <u>COMM 3110 Communication Ethics</u> <u>COMM 3410 Digital Media Storytelling</u> <u>COMM 4510 Public Relations</u> <u>COMM 4710 International Communication</u> <u>COMM 4120 Contemporary Issues in Communication</u> <u>COMM 4261 Tweet, Friend &amp; Follow Me</u> <u>COMM 4420 Digital Media, Politics &amp; Democracy</u> <u>COMM 4610 Communication &amp; Conflict Resolution</u> <u>COMM 4130 Capstone Project</u> <u>FSSH Elective (2000-level or above)</u></p>
--	--

CRIMINOLOGY AND JUSTICE

CURRENT CALENDAR COPY	NEW CALENDAR COPY
<p>Criminology and Justice – Bridge</p> <p>Bridge program general information</p> <p>The Criminology and Justice Bridge program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their Police Foundations, Correctional Worker/Community and Justice Services, Child and Youth Worker, Law and Security Administration diploma, or Youth Corrections and Intervention graduate certificate toward a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Criminology and Justice Bridge program will complete four bridge courses that will position them for entrance directly into third year of the Criminology and Justice degree program at UOIT.</p> <p>Students who have successfully completed a General Arts and Sciences Certificate - UOIT Liberal Arts Transfer option may apply for direct admission into the second year of the Criminology and Justice program.</p> <p>Admission requirements</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p>	<p>Criminology and Justice – <del>Bridge</del><u>Advanced Entry</u></p> <p><del>Bridge</del><u>Advanced Entry</u> program general information</p> <p>The Criminology and Justice <del>Bridge</del><u>Advanced Entry</u> program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their Police Foundations, Correctional Worker/Community and Justice Services, Child and Youth Worker, Law and Security Administration diploma, or Youth Corrections and Intervention graduate certificate toward a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Criminology and Justice <del>Bridge</del><u>Advanced Entry</u> program will <del>complete four bridge courses that will position them for entrance</del><u>enter</u> directly into third year of the Criminology and Justice degree program at UOIT; <u>and will follow a modified program map that will allow students to complete the program in two years of full-time study.</u></p> <p>Students who have successfully completed a General Arts and Sciences Certificate - UOIT Liberal Arts Transfer option may apply for direct admission into the second year of the Criminology and Justice program.</p> <p>Admission requirements</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee</p>

<p>To qualify for the Criminology and Justice Bridge program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in Police Foundations, Correctional Worker/Community and Justice Services, Child and Youth Worker (CYW), or Law and Security Administration. Applicants with a Youth Corrections and Intervention (YCI) graduate certificate require a two- or three-year diploma in a related field to be eligible for admission.</p> <p>Bridge completion requirements</p> <p>For graduates of Police Foundations, Correctional Worker/Community and Justice Services, Child and Youth Worker (CYW), Protection, Security and Investigation or Law and Security Administration, the Criminology and Justice Bridge program consists of the following four courses:</p> <p>CRMN 2850U – Classical Theories of Crime          PSYC 2030U – Abnormal Psychology          SSCI 2900U – Research Methods          SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis</p> <p>Students with a graduate certificate</p> <p>Students with a graduate certificate in Youth Corrections and Interventions (YCI) and a two- or three-year college diploma in a related field will take the following two bridge courses:</p> <p>SSCI 2025U – Youth Cultures          SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis</p> <p>After Bridge completion</p> <p>After completing the Criminology and Justice Bridge program with a 2.7 cumulative GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), students</p>	<p>acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p> <p>To qualify for the Criminology and Justice <del>Bridge</del> <u>Advanced Entry</u> program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in Police Foundations, Correctional Worker/Community and Justice Services, Child and Youth Worker (CYW), or Law and Security Administration. Applicants with a Youth Corrections and Intervention (YCI) graduate certificate require a two- or three-year diploma in a related field to be eligible for admission.</p> <p><u>Students accepted into the Advanced Entry program will complete the following courses.</u></p> <p><del>Bridge completion requirements</del></p> <p><del>For graduates of Police Foundations, Correctional Worker/Community and Justice Services, Child and Youth Worker (CYW), Protection, Security and Investigation or Law and Security Administration, the Criminology and Justice Bridge program consists of the following four courses:</del></p> <p><del>CRMN 2850U – Classical Theories of Crime          PSYC 2030U – Abnormal Psychology          SSCI 2900U – Research Methods          SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis</del></p> <p><del>Students with a graduate certificate</del></p> <p><del>Students with a graduate certificate in Youth Corrections and Interventions (YCI) and a two- or three-year college diploma in a related field will take the following two bridge courses:</del></p> <p><del>SSCI 2025U – Youth Cultures          SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis</del></p>
---	--

<p>are eligible to enter third year of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice.</p> <p>Graduates of CYW and YCI programs who successfully complete the bridge courses will be eligible for admission into the third year of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) program in the Youth, Crime and Justice specialization.</p> <p>Please refer to Year 3 and 4 of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice for the relevant program maps and degree requirements. Students who wish to pursue a specialization must consult with the Academic Advising office for requirements.</p>	<p><del>After Bridge completion</del></p> <p><del>After completing the Criminology and Justice Bridge program with a 2.7 cumulative GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), students are eligible to enter third year of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice.</del></p> <p><del>Graduates of CYW and YCI programs who successfully complete the bridge courses will be eligible for admission into the third year of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) program in the Youth, Crime and Justice specialization.</del></p> <p><del>Please refer to Year 3 and 4 of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice for the relevant program maps and degree requirements. Students who wish to pursue a specialization must consult with the Academic Advising office for requirements.</del></p>
	<p><u>Year 3</u></p> <p><u>SSCI2900U Research Methods</u></p> <p><u>CRMN 2850U Classical Theories of Crime</u></p> <p><u>General elective</u></p> <p><u>SSCI 2920 Qualitative Research Methods</u></p> <p><u>General elective</u></p> <p><u>General elective</u></p> <p><u>General elective</u></p> <p><u>CRMN 3850 Contemporary Theories of Crime</u></p> <p><u>SSCI 2910U Data Analysis</u></p> <p><u>One of:</u></p> <p><u>CRMN 3022U Hate Crime or</u></p> <p><u>CRMN 3023U Domestic Violence or</u></p> <p><u>CRMN 30256U Victimology</u></p> <p><u>One of:</u></p> <p><u>CRMN 3010U Social Justice and Conflict or</u></p>



CRMN3028U Women in the Criminal Justice System or  
CRMN 3052U Policing Diverse Communities or  
CRMN 3056U Race and Ethnicity in the Criminal Justice  
System

One of:

CRMN 3020U Corporate Crime or  
CRMN 3021U Cybercrime or  
CRMN 3024U Criminal Gangs or  
CRMN 3026U Issues in Organized Crime or  
CRMN 3045U Terrorism

Year 4

SSCI 4020U Leadership and Administration  
SSCI 4010U Policy Development

General elective

Two of:

CRMN 3050U Policing or  
CRMN 3053U Prosecution and Sentencing or  
CRMN 3060U Punishment and Society

One of:

SSCI 3910U Advanced Data Analysis or  
SSCI 3920U Advanced Qualitative Methods

One of:

CRMN 4000U Advanced Justice Studies or  
SSCI 4005U Independent Study or  
SSCI 4101U Honours Thesis I

One of:

CRMN 4099U Criminology and Justice Integrating  
Project or  
SSCI 4102U Honours Thesis II

One of:

SSCI4098U Practicum or  
One CRMN elective at the 3000 or 4000 level

One of:

	<p><u>CRMN 3040 U Restorative Justice or</u> <u>CRMN 4032U Criminal Justice Mediation</u></p>
--	---

FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY

CURRENT CALENDAR COPY	NEW CALENDAR COPY
<p>Forensic Psychology – Bridge</p> <p>Bridge program general information</p> <p>The Forensic Psychology program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their Police Foundations; Correctional Worker / Community and Justice Services; Child and Youth Worker; Protection, Security and Investigation; or Social Service Worker two-year diploma toward a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Forensic Psychology Bridge program will complete five bridge courses that will position them for entrance into Forensic Psychology as a third year student at UOIT.</p> <p>Forensic Psychology Bridge students will take the same courses as other Forensic Psychology students in the third and fourth years, but in a different order.</p> <p>Admission requirements</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p> <p>To qualify for the Forensic Psychology Bridge program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year Ontario college</p>	<p>Forensic Psychology – <del>Advanced Entry</del>Bridge</p> <p><del>Bridge</del> <u>Advanced Entry</u> program general information</p> <p>The Forensic Psychology <u>Advanced Entry</u> program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their Police Foundations; Correctional Worker / Community and Justice Services; Child and Youth Worker; Protection, Security and Investigation; or Social Service Worker two-year diploma toward a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology.</p> <p><del>Students enrolled in the Forensic Psychology Bridge program will complete five bridge courses that will position them for entrance into Forensic Psychology as a third year student at UOIT.</del></p> <p>Forensic Psychology <u>Bridge-Advanced Entry</u> students will take the same courses as other Forensic Psychology students in the third and fourth years, but in a different order.</p> <p>Admission requirements</p> <p>Admission is competitive. <del>The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year.</del> Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p>

diploma (or equivalent) in Police Foundations, Correctional Worker / Community and Justice Services; Child and Youth Worker; Protection, Security and Investigation; or Social Service Worker.

Bridge completion requirements

For graduates of Police Foundations; Correctional Worker / Community and Justice Services; Child and Youth Worker; Protection, Security and Investigation; or Social Service Worker, the Forensic Psychology Bridge program consists of the following courses:

- PSYC 3210U – Forensic Psychology
- PSYC 2030U – Abnormal Psychology
- SSCI 2900U – Research Methods
- SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis

BIOL 1841U – Essentials of Biology (or two college biology courses)

After Bridge completion

After completing the Forensic Psychology Bridge program with a 2.7 cumulative GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), students are eligible to become third year students in the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology.

The sequencing of courses for third and fourth year Forensic Psychology Bridge students differs somewhat from other Forensic Psychology majors.

\*For electives, please see the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology.

To qualify for the Forensic Psychology ~~Bridge~~ Advanced Entry program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in Police Foundations, Correctional Worker / Community and Justice Services; Child and Youth Worker; Protection, Security and Investigation; or Social Service Worker. In addition, the minimum average or standing required for admission into the program is 70% (or B-) in the college course work completed.

~~Bridge~~ eCompletion requirements

~~For graduates of Police Foundations; Correctional Worker / Community and Justice Services; Child and Youth Worker; Protection, Security and Investigation; or Social Service Worker, the Forensic Psychology Bridge program consists of the following courses:~~

The sequencing of courses for third and fourth year Forensic Psychology Advanced Entry students differs somewhat from other Forensic Psychology majors.

\*For electives, please see the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology.

Year 3 (30 credit hours)

- PSYC 2020U – Social Psychology
- PSYC 2010U – Developmental Psychology
- PSYC 2050U – Brain and Behaviour
- PSYC 2060U – Cognitive Psychology
- PSYC 3210U – Forensic Psychology
- PSYC 2030U – Abnormal Psychology
- SSCI 2900U – Research Methods
- SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis
- BIOL 1841U – Essentials of Biology (or two college biology courses)

<p>Year 3 Post Bridge (30 credit hours)</p> <p>Three Forensic Psychology electives*</p> <p>Two FSSH electives**</p> <p>PSYC 2020U – Social Psychology</p> <p>PSYC 2010U – Developmental Psychology</p> <p>PSYC 2050U – Brain and Behaviour</p> <p>PSYC 2060U – Cognitive Psychology</p> <p>SSCI 3910U – Advanced Data Analysis</p> <p>Year 4 Post Bridge (30 credit hours)</p> <p>Forensic Psychology elective*</p> <p>Four FSSH electives**</p> <p>Two general electives</p> <p>One of:</p> <p>PSYC 4101U – Forensic Psychology Honours Thesis I or</p> <p>One of Forensic Psychology elective*</p> <p>One of:</p> <p>PSYC 4102U – Forensic Psychology Honours Thesis II or</p> <p>One of Forensic Psychology elective*</p> <p>One of:</p> <p>SSCI 4098U – Practicum or</p> <p>One of Forensic Psychology elective*</p>	<p><u>One FSSH elective (two FSSH electives for those who completed two college biology courses)</u></p> <p><u>Year 4 (30 credit hours)</u></p> <p><u>SSCI 3910U – Advanced Data Analysis</u></p> <p><u>Four Forensic Psychology electives*</u></p> <p><u>Two FSSH electives** or general electives</u></p> <p><u>One of:</u></p> <p><u>PSYC 4101U – Forensic Psychology Honours Thesis I or</u></p> <p><u>One Forensic Psychology elective*</u></p> <p><u>One of:</u></p> <p><u>PSYC 4102U – Forensic Psychology Honours Thesis II or</u></p> <p><u>One Forensic Psychology elective*</u></p> <p><u>One of:</u></p> <p><u>SSCI 4098U – Practicum or</u></p> <p><u>One Forensic Psychology elective* PSYC 3210U – Forensic Psychology</u></p> <p><u>PSYC 2030U – Abnormal Psychology</u></p> <p><u>SSCI 2900U – Research Methods</u></p> <p><u>SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis</u></p> <p><u>BIOL 1841U – Essentials of Biology (or two college biology courses)</u></p> <p><u>After Bridge completion</u></p> <p><u>After completing the Forensic Psychology Bridge program with a 2.7 cumulative GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), students are eligible to become third year students in the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology.</u></p> <p><u>The sequencing of courses for third and fourth year Forensic Psychology Bridge students differs somewhat from other Forensic Psychology majors.</u></p>
--	---

\*For electives, please see the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology.

Year 3 Post-Bridge (30 credit hours)

Three Forensic Psychology electives\*

Two FSSH electives\*\*

PSYC 2020U — Social Psychology

PSYC 2010U — Developmental Psychology

PSYC 2050U — Brain and Behaviour

PSYC 2060U — Cognitive Psychology

SSCI 3910U — Advanced Data Analysis

Year 4 Post-Bridge (30 credit hours)

Forensic Psychology elective\*

Four FSSH electives\*\*

Two general electives

One of:

PSYC 4101U — Forensic Psychology Honours Thesis I or

One of Forensic Psychology elective\*

One of:

PSYC 4102U — Forensic Psychology Honours Thesis II or

One of Forensic Psychology elective\*

One of:

SSCI 4098U — Practicum or

One of Forensic Psychology elective\*

LEGAL STUDIES

CURRENT CALENDAR COPY	NEW CALENDAR COPY
<p>Legal Studies – Bridge</p> <p>General information</p> <p>UOIT's Legal Studies Bridge program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their Court and Tribunal Agent/Paralegal or Legal Administration diploma toward a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Legal Studies.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Legal Studies Bridge program will complete four bridge courses that will position them for entrance directly into third year of the Legal Studies degree program at UOIT.</p> <p>Admission requirements</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p> <p>To qualify for the Legal Studies Bridge program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in Court and Tribunal Agent/Paralegal or Legal Administration.</p> <p>Students with a two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in Police Foundations, Child and Youth Worker, Law and Security Administration, Developmental Services Worker, or Social Services Worker are also eligible to apply for the Legal Studies Bridge,</p>	<p>Legal Studies – <del>Advanced Entry</del>Bridge</p> <p>General information</p> <p>UOIT's Legal Studies <del>Bridge-Advanced Entry</del> program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their Court and Tribunal Agent/Paralegal or Legal Administration diploma toward a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Legal Studies.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Legal Studies <del>Bridge-Advanced Standing</del>Entry program will <del>complete four bridge courses that will position them for entrance-enter</del> directly into third year of the Legal Studies degree program at UOIT <u>and will follow a modified program map that will allow students to complete the program in two years of full-time study.</u></p> <p>Admission requirements</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p> <p>To qualify for the Legal Studies <del>Bridge-Advanced Entry</del> program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in Court and Tribunal Agent/Paralegal or Legal Administration.</p>

<p>provided that they have also completed a one-year graduate certificate in one of the following: Paralegal; Legal Research and Information Management; Mediation - Alternative Dispute Resolution.</p> <p>Bridge completion requirements</p> <p>The Legal Studies Bridge program consists of the following four courses:</p> <p>LGLS 2100U – Public Law  LGLS 2110U – Private Law  LGLS 2200U – Legal Theory  LGLS 2940U – Legal Research Methods</p> <p>After Bridge completion</p> <p>After completing the Legal Studies Bridge program with a cumulative 2.7 GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below a 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), students are eligible to enter third year of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Legal Studies.</p> <p>Please refer to Year 3 and 4 of the Comprehensive program in Legal Studies for the relevant program maps and degree requirements. Students who wish to pursue a specialization must consult with the Academic Advising office for requirements.</p>	<p>Students with a two-year Ontario college diploma (or equivalent) in Police Foundations, Child and Youth Worker, Law and Security Administration, Developmental Services Worker, or Social Services Worker are also eligible to apply for the Legal Studies Bridge, provided that they have also completed a one-year graduate certificate in one of the following: Paralegal; Legal Research and Information Management; Mediation - Alternative Dispute Resolution.</p> <p><del>Bridge completion requirements</del></p> <p><del>The Legal Studies Bridge program consists of the following four courses:</del></p> <p><del>LGLS 2100U – Public Law</del>  <del>LGLS 2110U – Private Law</del>  <del>LGLS 2200U – Legal Theory</del>  <del>LGLS 2940U – Legal Research Methods</del></p> <p><del>After Bridge completion</del></p> <p><del>After completing the Legal Studies Bridge program with a cumulative 2.7 GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below a 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), students are eligible to enter third year of the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Legal Studies.</del></p> <p><del>Please refer to Year 3 and 4 of the Comprehensive program in Legal Studies for the relevant program maps and degree requirements. Students who wish to pursue a specialization must consult with the Academic Advising office for requirements.</del></p> <p><u>Students accepted into the Advanced <a href="#">Entry</a> program will complete the following courses.</u></p>
	<p><u>Year 3</u>  <u>LGLS 1000 – Foundations of Legal Studies</u>  <u>LGLS 2100U – Public Law</u></p>



LGLS 2110U – Private Law

LGLS 2200U – Legal Theory

LGLS 2940U – Legal Research Methods

**Two of:**

LGLS 3200U – Sociology of Law or

LGLS 3220U – Philosophy of Law or

LGLS 3230U – Law and Globalization or

LGLS 3240U – Cultural Studies of Law or

LGLS 3520U – Law and Technology

**One of:**

LGLS 3300U – Disability and the Law or

LGLS 3310U – Aboriginal Issues and the Law or

LGLS 3320U – Race, Ethnicity and the Law or

LGLS 3330U – Gender, Sexuality and the Law

**Two of:**

LGLS 2120U – International Law or

LGLS 2420U – Canadian Humans Rights Law or

LGLS 2500U – Information and Privacy Law or

LGLS 3410U – Labour and Employment Law or

LGLS 3130U – Family Law

Year 4

**One of:**

SSCI 4101U –Honours Thesis I or

LGLS 3000/4000 level Elective

**One of:**

LGLS 4099U – Legal Studies Integrating Project or

SSCI 4102U – Honours Thesis II

LGLS 3000/4000 level Elective

LGLS 4000-level Elective

LGLS 3000/4000 level Elective

LGLS 4200U – Law and Social Change

SSCI 4020U – Leadership and Administration

**One of:**

	<p><u>SSCI 4098U – Practicum or 4000 level LGLS Elective</u> <u>LGLS 3000/4000 level Elective</u> <u>LGLS 3000/4000 level Elective</u></p>
--	--

POLITICAL SCIENCE

CURRENT CALENDAR COPY	NEW CALENDAR COPY
<p>Political Science – Bridge</p> <p>General information</p> <p>The Political Science Bridge program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their relevant college diplomas or graduate certificate toward a Bachelor of Arts in Political Science.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Political Science Bridge program will complete four bridge courses that will position them for entrance directly into third year of the Political Science degree program at UOIT.</p> <p>Bridge program admission requirements</p> <p>To qualify for the Political Science Bridge program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year college diploma (or equivalent) in programs such as, but not limited to: Child and Youth Worker; Developmental Services Worker; Community Development Work; Environmental Technology; Paralegal; Police Foundations; Protection, Security, and Investigation; and Social Service Worker.</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p> <p>Bridge program completion requirements</p>	<p>Political Science – <del>Advanced Entry</del>Bridge</p> <p>General information</p> <p>The Political Science <del>Bridge-Advanced Entry</del> program provides college graduates with the opportunity to apply their relevant college diplomas or graduate certificate toward a Bachelor of Arts in Political Science.</p> <p>Students enrolled in the Political Science <del>Bridge-Advanced Entry</del> program will <del>complete four bridge courses that will position them for entrance enter</del> directly into third year of the Political Science degree program at UOIT <u>and will follow a modified program map that will allow students to complete the program in two years of full-time study.</u></p> <p><del>Bridge-Advanced Entry</del> program admission requirements</p> <p>To qualify for the Political Science <del>Bridge-Advanced Entry</del> program, the minimum entrance requirement is a two-year college diploma (or equivalent) in programs such as, but not limited to: Child and Youth Worker; Developmental Services Worker; Community Development Work; Environmental Technology; Paralegal; Police Foundations; Protection, Security, and Investigation; and Social Service Worker.</p> <p>Admission is competitive. The specific average or standing required for admission varies from year to year. Students are selected by taking into consideration a wide range of criteria including school marks, distribution of subjects taken, and performance in subjects relevant to the academic program. Possession of the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance. Preference will be given to applicants with the best qualifications.</p>

<p>The Political Science Bridge program consists of the following four courses:</p> <p>POSC 2200U – Fundamentals of Policy Theory          SSCI 2900U – Research Methods          One of:          POSC 2000U – Canadian Politics or          POSC 2100U – Global Politics          One of:          SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis or          SSCI 2920U – Qualitative Research Methods          After Bridge completion</p> <p>After completing the Political Science Bridge program with a 2.7 cumulative GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), students are eligible to enter third year of the Bachelor of Arts in Political Science. Please refer to Year 3 and 4 of the Political Science program for the relevant program maps and degree requirements.</p>	<p><del>Bridge program completion requirements</del></p> <p><del>The Political Science Bridge program consists of the following four courses:</del></p> <p><del>POSC 2200U – Fundamentals of Policy Theory</del>  <del>SSCI 2900U – Research Methods</del>  <del>One of:</del>  <del>POSC 2000U – Canadian Politics or</del>  <del>POSC 2100U – Global Politics</del>  <del>One of:</del>  <del>SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis or</del>  <del>SSCI 2920U – Qualitative Research Methods</del>  <del>After Bridge completion</del></p> <p><del>After completing the Political Science Bridge program with a 2.7 cumulative GPA (on a 4.3 scale) or better, with no individual course grade below 2.0 GPA (on a 4.3 scale), students are eligible to enter third year of the Bachelor of Arts in Political Science. Please refer to Year 3 and 4 of the Political Science program for the relevant program maps and degree requirements.</del>  <del>Students accepted into the <a href="#">Advanced Entry</a> program will complete the following courses.</del></p>
	<p><u><b>Year 3</b></u>  <u>POSC 3800U Principles of Economics and Political Economy</u>  <u>POSC 2200U – Theories of Policy Analysis</u>  <u>SSCI 3200U – Public Administration</u>  <u>SSCI 2900U – Research Methods</u>  <u>Three of:</u>  <u>POSC 3100U Political Economy of Global Development</u>  <u>OR</u>  <u>POSC 3101U Inequality and Development OR</u>  <u>POSC 3102U Culture and Community OR</u></p>

POSC 3600U Politics of Education in Canada OR  
POSC 3300U Building Sustainable Communities OR  
POSC 3301U Eco-Justice OR  
POSC 3302U Environment and Globalization OR  
POSC 3700U Social Theory and Technology OR  
POSC 3750U Technology and Popular Culture OR  
POSC 3751U Technology and Conflict

**Two of:**

POSC 3201U Rural Communities OR  
POSC 3203U Urban Development OR  
POSC 3500U Equity Policy OR  
POSC 3501U Poverty and Public Policy OR  
POSC 3601U Health and Public Policy OR  
POSC 3602U Workplace and Employment Policy OR  
POSC 3603U Housing Policy

**One of:**

POSC 2000U Canadian Politics OR  
POSC 2100U Global Politics

**Year 3**

POSC 4000U – International Politics & Policy  
FSSH Elective (2000-level or above)  
FSSH Elective (2000-level or above)  
FSSH Elective (2000-level or above)

**One of:**

POSC approved elective OR  
SSCI 4098U Practicum

POSC 4010U – Policy Development  
POSC 4300U Special Topics in Political Science  
POSC Elective

**One of:**

POSC 4005U Independent Study OR  
POSC approved elective OR  
SSCI 4101U Honours Thesis I

One of:

POSC 4005U Independent Study OR

POSC approved elective OR

SSCI 4101U Honours Thesis II

**Recommended Electives:**

SSCI 1910U Writing for the Social Sciences

SSCI 2910U – Data Analysis or

SSCI 2920U – Qualitative Methods

Any 2000U level POSC course